12/58/ 68

Dear Vince,

Gary hes jJust laft and I heve Just ooaken te Hegzie, who hesg whst
strikes me @% en excellent ides, hence Gary does notxheve thim mesgags for you.

In the courase of prepsring for the trisl, shers the chrrme is
conapireey, it wuld be vyslusble to hsve an abetract of whet vou pregent in
"imtehman" thet proves every tims the evidencs led to the existence of 2ouspire-
cier the government shied awsy,

Can you =nd Tom possibles 3o this?

i alsn think i3 imporient to check eseh end every eitetion; becsuse of
the peesibility of typographicsl errors, of wiich there ware ssug.

If you esn do thie, pleese send it to ¥oe or ilcock Girestly, but I
would sppreeliste = esrbon to heve with me whdle I om theve (ewong ether things
besguse there ore friendly wembers ef the press who may wsnt bsskerounding)
snd for proper credit in my o®n poseible further use, espacially 1n the werk
in progress (poat tensel of whiek you sre wwors, . i

®&t% elther hos not forwsrded the envelope or $s awey. I have phonsd
Lim and hsve on & murber of cecealons asked Boe ts phone hime Cen ¥ou reisasue
the check, prefersbly sending 1% directly to the trevel sgen$, so he will g5t
it fester? 1f end shen I get the missing ene, I will either forwsrd it to Fou
er destroy ity vhichever you prafor,

Heve & good yzar,

'Si'ne-a-rall.?i 5 :

Al

Harpld veisberg



